10/4/21, 4:11 PM RE: Laptop Keypad Not working

RE: Laptop Keypad Not working

Yuvaraj Patil

Sent:21 September 2021 16:36:44
To: Vikas Kumar

Cc: Bandre Mukund

Ok Go ahead as per quotation value Rs.1350/-

From: Vikas Kumar

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 1:21 PM

To: Yuvaraj Patil <Yuvaraj.Patil@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: RE: Laptop Keypad Not working

Dear Kedar,
As discussed please find attached quotation for keypad replacement, Please provide necessary approval.

Regards,
Vikas Kumar

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Yuvaraj Patil <Yuvaraj.Patil@aristonthermo.com>
Date: 02/09/2021 15:51 (GMT+05:30)

To: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: RE: Laptop Keypad Not working

Dear Sir,
| am trying to call you, but your phone no. getting switch off.
Please call me.

Thanks & Regards,
Kedar

From: Vikas Kumar

Sent: 01 September 2021 13:19

To: Yuvaraj Patil

Subject: Laptop Keypad Not working

Dear Yuvraj/ Kedar,

Keypad of my laptop is not working again. I was given an old laptop which has gone out of order three times
in last one year.

I have asked for a new laptop last time and I was told that I will be given new once this laptop completes

three year. I Hope now I am eligible for a new laptop.

Request you to provide the same at the earliest.
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Thanks & Regards,
Vikas Kumar

Sent from my Galaxy
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